



MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY, KERALA

<u>Abstract</u>

Mahatma Gandhi University Bachelor in Business Administration (BBA, BBA (Honours), BBA (Honours with Research)) Regulations, 2024 (As per AICTE Norms) - Recommendations for amendments to the Regulations - Approved - Orders issued.

ACA 16

No. 4996/ACA 16/2025/MGU

Priyadarsini Hills, Dated: 30.05.2025

Read:-1. U.O. No. 7319/LEGN/2024/MGU, dated 08.08.2024.

2. U.O. No. 553/ACA16/2025/MGU, dated 21.01.2025.

3. U.O. No. 1418/ACA16/2025/MGU, dated 13.02.2025.

4. U.O. No. 4292/ACA16/2025/MGU, dated 08.05.2025.

5. Minutes of the meeting of the MGU-UGP Monitoring Committee held on 23.05.2025.

6. Orders of the Vice Chancellor under Section 10(17), Chapter III of the Mahatma Gandhi University Act 1985, dated 29.05.2025.

<u>ORDER</u>

Mahatma Gandhi University Bachelor in Business Administration (BBA, BBA (Honours), BBA (Honours with Research)) Regulations, 2024 (As per AICTE Norms), have been approved vide paper read as (1) above and published on the website of the University. Amendments to the same have been approved and University Orders vide papers read as (2), (3) and (4) above were issued.

The MGU-UGP Monitoring Committee, after detailed deliberations, submitted recommendations, vide paper read as (5) above, to amend the Mahatma Gandhi University Bachelor in Business Administration (BBA, BBA (Honours), BBA (Honours with Research)) Regulations, 2024. (Recommendations are attached as Annexure.)

Considering the urgency of the matter, sanction has been accorded by the Vice Chancellor, in exercise of the powers of the Academic Council vested upon him under Section 10(17), Chapter III of the Mahatma Gandhi University Act 1985, vide paper read as (6) above, to approve the recommendations for amendments.

Orders are issued accordingly.

MANOJ G

ASSISTANT REGISTRAR III (ACADEMIC) For REGISTRAR

Сору То

- 1. PS to VC
- 2. PA to Registrar/CE
- 3. Members, MGU-UGP Monitoring Committee
- 4. JR 2 (Admin)/ DR 2, AR 3 (Academic)
- 5. JR/DR/AR (Exam)
- 6 . Tabulation/Academic Sections concerned
- 7. IT Cell 1/IT Cell 2/ IT Cell 3 Sections
- 8. AC C 1/ AC C 2 / Legislation Sections
- 9 . P R O /IQAC /Records Sections.
- 10. Stock File/File Copy

File No: 50897/AC A16 - 2/2025/AC A16.

Forwarded / By Order

Section Officer

ANNEXURE	
----------	--

9. A	9. Attendance				
Sl.	Existing	Amendment/Addition			
No	N 7/1				
1	Nil	iv) A student admitted to the MGU-BBA (Honours) programme			
		who has completed course registration but was unable to			
		complete exam registration—either due to not meeting the 75%			
		requirement for prescribed classroom activities or for other			
		reasons—can progress to the next semester without meeting any			
	N 7 ¹⁴	specific credit requirement from the previous semester.			
2	Nil	v) A student admitted to the MGU-BBA (Honours) programme			
		who has not completed course registration for at least one course			
		in a semester will be required to undergo the readmission process			
		with the following batch of students in the corresponding			
		semester.			
	1. Assessment and Evaluation				
Sl.	Existing	Amendment/Addition			
No	N 714				
1	Nil	xxi) A student admitted to the MGU-BBA (Honours) programme			
		who is unable to complete 75% of the prescribed classroom			
		activities—in physical, online, or blended modes, including any			
		makeup activities specified by the course faculty for a course—			
		will be required to acquire the corresponding course credit			
2	NT'1	through online or other approved methods.			
2	Nil	xxii) A student admitted to the MGU-BBA (Honours)			
		programme who fails an End Semester Evaluation (ESE) will			
		have the option to reappear in the evaluation process with the			
2	NT'1	following batch of students after paying the specified fee.			
3	Nil	xxiii) A student admitted to the MGU-BBA (Honours)			
		programme who fails an End Semester Evaluation (ESE) will			
		have the option to request an Evaluation on Demand (EoD) after			

		paying the specified fee, after the announcement of the semester results.
4	Nil	xxiv) A student admitted to the MGU-BBA (Honours)
		programme who wishes to improve their marks in an End
		Semester Evaluation (ESE) will have the option to reappear in
		the evaluation process with the following batch of students,
		provided they have not claimed their Bachelor's/
		Honours/Honours with Research degree.